

Minutes of the Schools Forum

22 March 2012

-: Present :-

Iris Butler, Maurice Codd, Jeanne Cook, Roger Hughes (Chairman), Andrew Medhurst and Maureen Penhaligon

(Also in attendance: Kay Heywood, Rob Parr and Matt Redwood)

489. Apologies/Changes to Membership

Apologies were received from Debbie Main, Frances Ward, Mike Lock, Councillor Chris Lewis, Cathy Gilfillan (who was represented by Daneian Rees), Roy Pike (who was represented by Andrew Medhurst) and Lisa Finn (who was represented by Rob Parr). The Chairman also welcomed Maurice Codd to the Forum.

490. Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Schools' Forum held on 9 February 2012 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

491. 2012/13 DSG Allocations

The Chairman was advised that the Forum was not Quorate with only 6 Members present.

The Chairman introduced Rob Parr from Finance to the meeting who was attending on behalf of Lisa Finn. He tabled an additional supplementary paper which was circulated with the permission of the Chairman, on Comparison of Special School Allocations between 11/12 & 12/13.

The Head of School Commissioning advised the Forum that the predicted forecasts on 2012/13 Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) were accurate and gave thanks to the Finance Team for producing the final pupil numbers in February on a very tight turn around.

2012/13 DSG is calculated using the Guaranteed Unit of Funding (GUF) multiplied by the number of pupils in January 2012 census. The GUF for Torbay in 2012/13 is £4,841.97 per pupil.

Using the pupil numbers provided the DSG for 2012/13 is £84,245,000.

The amount allocated via school funding formula has risen due to predicted higher numbers of pupils in nursery/early years and higher levels of statementing funding, increased premises and more places in special schools and the protection of the Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG).

Key points noted by the Forum were that Special School numbers were up from 309 in 2011/12 to 323.5, PRU/EOTAS/Others were up from 84.0 to 97.0 and Nursery up from 1055.7 to 1078.7.

Carbon-Tax premium for all schools including academies is £90k – if schools reduce their energy usage this figure will reduce. Unfortunately, as schools usage is not reducing, this figure will continue to rise. NNDR revaluations are £273k. New buildings have their rates re-evaluated and the cost increases. Academies receive rate relief.

There are increased costs of statements in schools to £86k, increased allocations for FSM to £121k, and increased numbers on EOTAS at £60k due to the increase to 25 hours per week. An increase in costs for very specialist SEN provision in independent special schools by £120k as we cannot currently cater for this within Torbay.

There are likely to be changes in the levels of transience funding and this will seriously affect schools in Torbay. There is expected to be an announcement from Government on 26 March 2012 and local discretion will be limited.

Contributions to redundancy costs will no longer be required with more schools becoming academies and pupil numbers being buoyant within the Bay so pupil driven redundancies will be a thing of the past.

There is the additional pressure for 2012/13 of planned pupil growth for an additional 60 reception pupils across 3 Torquay primary schools from September 2012 - £80k. This is due to an increased birth rate in Torbay and increasing numbers of applications to primary schools.

Nationally the funding for Pupil Premium has gone up. This is the second year of this funding stream. The 2011/12 allocation was based upon the number of pupils eligible for free school meals based upon the January pupil census. For 2012/13, this has been altered to take into account the number of pupils in a school from the 2012 January pupil census who have ever been eligible for free school meals in the last 6 years, this is known as "Ever 6". To see how Torbay is further affected, need to wait for announcement on 26 March 2012 from Government.

The Head of School Commissioning talked through the Summary of Comparison of School Allocations 2012/13 which will be published on website on 31 March 2012 – Section 251.

492. Statementing Contingency

The Head of School Commissioning gave the Forum a verbal update.

493. Anticipated end of 2011/2012 DSG Position

The Head of School Commissioning gave the Forum a verbal update.

494. Future Meeting Dates

The Forum agreed the following future meeting dates:

Thursday 28 June 2012 Thursday 8 November 2012 Thursday 7 February 2013 Thursday 21 March 2013